
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 

If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council £11.33 and 
helped reduce the Council’s carbon footprint. 

 

Statutory Licensing  
Sub-Committee 
2 October 2019 

 
 
Time 
 
 

10.00 am Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Regulatory 

Venue 
 
 

Committee Room 5, Ground Floor - Civic Centre 

Membership 
 
 

Chair Cllr Alan Bolshaw (Lab) 
  
 

Labour Conservative  

Cllr Asha Mattu 
 

Cllr Jonathan Crofts 
 

 
 

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors. 
 
 

Information for the Public 
 
 

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Democratic Services team: 

Contact Kirsty Tuffin, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel/Email Tel: 01902 552873 Email: kirsty.tuffin@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Address Democratic Services, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square, 

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL 
 

 

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from: 
 

Website  www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1  

Email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk  

Tel 01902 550320 

 

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies 
of which are displayed in the meeting room. 
 
Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports 
are not available to the public. 
 

 

http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk


 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
 

Agenda 
 

Part 1 – items open to the press and public 
 
Item No. Title 

 
1 Apologies for absence  
 

2 Declarations of interest  
 

3 Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Application in Respect of Cosmo 
Bonsor, 14 Bond Street, Wolverhampton, WV2 4AS (Pages 3 - 40) 

 



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

  

 

Statutory Licensing  
Sub-Committee 
02 October 2019 

  
Report title Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence 

Application in Respect of Cosmo Bonsor, 14 
Bond Street, Wolverhampton, WV2 4AS 

  

Wards affected St Peter’s 

Accountable director Ross Cook, City Environment  

Originating service Licensing Services  

Accountable employee Debra Craner  

Tel 

Email 

Section Leader 

01902 556055 

Debra.craner@wolverhampton.gov.uk 

 

 

  

 

Recommendation for decision: 

 

1. To submit for consideration by the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee an application 

for a new premises licence. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item No: 3



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

1.0 Purpose 

 

1.1 To submit for consideration by the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee an application for 

a new premises licence. 

 

2.0 Background 

 

2.1 The application was received on 07 August 2019 from First Orchard Ltd for a premises 

licence in respect of Cosmo Bonsor, 14 Bond Street, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, 

WV2 4AS. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.  

  

2.2   The premises are in St Peter’s ward and a location plan is attached at Appendix 2.  

  

2.3   The application is in respect of the playing of recorded music, late night refreshments 

and the sale of alcohol on and off the premises.  

  

2.4  It is the understanding of the licensing authority that the application for this premises 

licence has been properly made. The statutory requirement to give notice of the 

application has also been complied with.  

  

2.5  All responsible authorities have been consulted on this application.  

  

2.6  Relevant representations have been received from the following:  

 

- West Midlands Police  

- Licensing Authority 

 

2.7   Copies of the representations can be found at Appendices 3 and 4.  

  

2.8 Environmental Health have mediated with the applicant and a copy of the mediation is    

             attached at Appendix 5.   

 

2.9 The applicant has provided confirmation a solicitor is acting on their behalf, this 

correspondence can be found at Appendix 6. 

 

3.0 Financial implications 

 

3.1  There are no direct financial implications associated with the recommendations in this 

report. The fee for this application is £190.00 and is non-refundable. The fees and 

charges in relation to the Licensing Act 2003 are set by the Secretary of State. This was 

noted by the Licensing Committee on 20 March 2019. [KP/17092019/V] 

 

4.0 Legal implications 

 
4.1  Part 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a Licensing Authority must carry out its 

function under the Act with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives, namely:- 
 

Page 4



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder; 
 
(b) Public safety; 
 
(c) The prevention of public nuisance; 
 
(d) The protection of children from harm. 
 
Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that where a relevant licensing authority 
receives an application for a premises licence properly made in accordance with section 
17 of the Act it must grant the licence, subject to any relevant conditions. However, 
where relevant representations are made the authority must hold a hearing 
(unless all parties agree this is unnecessary) and having regard to the representations, 
take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. 
 
The steps are: 
 

1. to grant the licence subject to condition 
2. to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which 
    the application relates 
3. to refuse to specify a person as a premise’s supervisor 
4. to reject the application 

 
4.2  The general duties imposed on Licensing Authorities means proper consideration must 

be given to the Licensing Objectives when determining a premises licence application. 

 
4.3 Regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 and 

City of Wolverhampton Council’s Licensing Policy statement. [SH/20092019/B] 

 

5.0 Equalities implications 

 
5.1  This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the 

residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this 
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or 
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the 
premises. 
 

5.2  Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the 
right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes 
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of 
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol – 
Article 1 – also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his 
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest 
and conditions provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision which is 
proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the 

applicant, residents and the community as a whole. 

 

Page 5



This report is PUBLIC 
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

6.0 Climate change and environmental implications 

 

6.1 There are no climate change and environmental implications in relation to this report. 

 

7.0 Human resources implications 

 
7.1 There are no human resource implications in relation to this report. 
 
8.0  Corporate landlord implications 
 
8.1  There are no corporate landlord implications in relation to this report. 
 
9.0  Schedule of background papers 
 
9.1  None. 
 
10.0  Appendices 
 
10.1  Appendix 1 – Application 
 

10.2 Appendix 2 – Location Plan 

 

10.3  Appendix 3 – West Midlands Police Representations  

 

10.4 Appendix 4 – Licensing Authority Representations 

 

10.5  Appendix 5 – Environmental Health Mediation  

 

10.6 Appendix 6 -  Applicant correspondence  

 

 

 

Page 6



Page 7

envh543
Text Box
Appendix 1



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



First Orchard, Cosmo Bonsor, 14 Bond Street, 
Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV2 4AS

IMAGINe - Powered by

Asset Management 
Civic Centre 
St Peters Square 
Wolverhampton 
WV1 1RL

Plan Produced 16.9.2019
Scale 1:1,250

Page 1 of 1Map Output

16/09/2019http://vs249/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overview&ClientVersi...

Page 29

envh543_1
Text Box
Appendix 2



This page is intentionally left blank



1

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

From: WV Licensing <wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk>  
Sent: 04 September 2019 12:10 
To: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: New Prem Application- PRE1390- First Orchard Ltd, Cosmo Bonsor, 14 Bond Street, Wolverhampton, 
WV2 4AS 
 
Licensing, 
 
I have attempted at mediation with this venue, however despite this we have been unable to completely agree on a 
couple of issues, therefore WMP make representations. 
 
These reps are under the prevention of crime and disorder in respect of door staff and searching procedures. 
 
Regards, 
 
Steph Reynolds 
PS 6222 
Licensing  
Partnerships Team 
WV NPU 
External Tel 01902 649 085 
Internal Tel 871 3196 
 
 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 31

envh543_2
Text Box
Appendix 3



This page is intentionally left blank



1

 

 
 
 

 

From: Elaine Moreton  
Sent: 02 September 2019 15:11 
To: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk> 
Cc:  

 
Subject: RE: New Prem Application- PRE1390- First Orchard Ltd, Cosmo Bonsor, 14 Bond Street, Wolverhampton, 
WV2 4AS 
 
Sensitivity: PROTECT 
 
Dear Kully, 
 
I write on behalf of the licensing authority as a responsible authority to submit formal 
representations to the above application. Representations are made in relation to the prevention 
of crime and disorder; public safety; prevention of public nuisance and protection of children from 
harm licensing objectives. 
 
The premises has previously held a premises licence for a number of years and during this time 
there have been a number of changes to the management along with 2 premises licence review’s 
and a series of non-compliance. 
 
Within the application the general description of the existing upstairs area of the premises has 
been described as being residential with the intention of converting this area into “four Airbnb style 
rooms available on short term let”. This causes corners to the Licensing Authority as recorded 
music and sale/supply of alcohol has been requested until 02:00 hours from Monday to Sunday 
inclusive.  
 
There is insufficient information within the current operating schedule to show how the 
applicant/DPS will promote all 4 licensing objectives considering the previous history of the 
premises and its City Centre location. 
 
I will endeavour to mediate with the applicant in order to amend the operating schedule 
accordingly and subject to no further representations from any other persons or responsible 
authority this should negate the need for a hearing.  
 
Regards,  
 
Elaine Moreton 
Section Leader 
Tel. Office: 01902 552772 

Page 33

envh543_3
Text Box
Appendix 4



This page is intentionally left blank


















































 







Page 35

envh543_4
Text Box
Appendix 5
















































Page 36













 



















































Page 37


















































Page 38



1

 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

From: Jason Pitt < >  
Sent: 16 September 2019 14:39 
To: Kirsty Tuffin < > 
Subject: Re: Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence in respect of First Orchard, Cosmo Bonsor, 14 
Bond Street, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV2 4AS. 
 
Hi Kirsty the 1st October is fine, please also copy in my solicitor hcrlaw.com 
Thanks 
Jason  

Sent from my iPhone 
 

 

 
 

  
  

 
 

 
  

Page 39

envh543_5
Text Box
Appendix 6



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Application in Respect of First Orchard Ltd, Cosmo Bonsor, 14 Bond Street, Wolverhampton, WV2 4AS
	Appendix 1 - Application
	Appendix 2 - Location Plan
	Appendix 3 - West Midlands Police Representations
	Appendix 4 - Licensing Authority Representations
	Appendix 5 - Environmental Health Mediation
	Appendix 6 - Applicant Correspondence


